
PUBLIC HEARING at 6:30 p.m. 

Reprograming of $32,000 of PY 15 Community Development Block Grant Funds 
available from a canceled project and authorizing the execution and submission of 
documents as necessary. 

Item 
no. 

The Lord's Prayer 

City Council meeting 
Agenda of business 
November 14, 2016 

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag 

A. Roll call 

B. Approval of minutes 

C. Communications, reports, and resolutions 

1. Communication from Jay Bennett. Public Service Director - Zanesville 
Municipal Airport 3'd Quarterly Report for 2016. 

D. Proposed ordinances 

2. Ordinance No. 16-118 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the reprogramming of $32,000 of PY15 Community Development Block Grant 
Funds available from a canceled project and authorizing the execution and 
submission of documents as necessary, and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

3. Ordinance No. 16-119 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper City official to establish the U.S. E.PA Brownfields Assessments 
Grant Fund, a Special Revenue Fund , and declaring an emergency. 
(Emergency or First Reading) 

4. Ordinance No. 16-120 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending 
Sections 513.02 and 513.03 of the Codified Ordinances relating to the Gift of 
Marijuana and drug abuse; controlled substance possession or use of the 
Codified Ordinances of Zanesville. (First Reading) 

5. Ordinance No. 16-121 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper City Official to apply for grant funding from the Ohio Environmental 



Protection Agency for a 2017 Community Development Recycling Grant.(First 
Reading) 

6. Ordinance No. 16-122 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
the proper City Official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for the 
City of Zanesville's Solid Waste Disposal Needs. (First Reading) 

7. Ordinance No. 16-123 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing 
advertising for bids and entering into contract for the purchase of limestone 
for the City's requirements during the year 2017. (First Reading) 

8. Ordinance No. 16-124 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending 
appropriation ordinance No. 16-24A and declaring an emergency. (Emergency 
or First Reading) 

E. Ordinances for action 

9. Ordinance No. 16-110 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance adopting the 
City of Zanesville Comprehensive Plan, as herein provided. (Second Reading) 

10.0rdinance No. 16-111 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance declaring the 
improvement to certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such 
improvement to be exempt from real property taxation; requiring the owners 
thereof to make service payments in lieu of taxes; designating the public 
infrastructure improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real 
property; and establishing a municipal public improvement tax increment 
equivalent fund for the deposit of service payments. (Second Reading) 

11 . Ordinance No. 16-112 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing an 
amendment to the City's Housing Policy and Procedures Manual increasing 
the maximum dollar limit for Home Repair Projects and declaring an 
emergency. (Emergency or Second Reading) 

12. Ordinance No. 16-114 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to enter into a purchase agreement for Enterprise Resource 
Planning Software, conversion, installation, training, and maintenance. 
(Second Reading) 

13. Ordinance No. 16-115 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to provide funds to the Zanesville-Muskingum County Port 
Authority for organizational, promotional , and operational expenses during the 
year 2017. (Second Reading) 

14. Ordinance No. 16-116 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to provide funds to South East Area Transit for the year 
2017. (Second Reading) 



15. Ordinance No. 16-117 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the 
proper city official to purchase items for employee recognition . (Second 
Reading) 

F. Traffic orders - None 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking in regard to 
Tyranny v. Democracy 



Council Meeting 
Monday. October 24. 2016 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2016 

The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, October 
24, 2016 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow, Mrs. 
Osborn, Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, and Mr. Vincent. Mr. 
Foreman was absent. 

Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mr. Foreman. It was seconded by Mr. Wolfe. No discussion was 
held. A voice vote was held and all present were in favor of excusing Mr. Foreman. None were 
opposed . Mr. Foreman stands excused. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Ms. Gildow moved to accept the minutes as printed, seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 
A voice vote was held and all present were in favor. None were opposed. The motion 

carries. The Minutes stand approved. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Jay Bennett. Public Service Director - Cemetery Division 2016 3rd 
Quarter Report. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving signify by saying 
aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Resolution No. 16-100 Introduced by Council - A Resolution in support of the Zanesville
Muskingum County Health Department's efforts addressing the use of tobacco in our 
community, as herein provided. 

Mrs. Osborn moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Resolution is passed. 
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PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Council Meeting 
Monday, October 24, 2016 

Ordinance No. 16-110 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance adopting the City of Zanesville 
Comprehensive Plan, as herein provided. 

Mr. Baker moved for first reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Baker: For Council's information this passed unanimously by the Community Development 
Committee last week. As far as I know I don't think this changed at all. We haven't had any 
calls for the last month. This has been dormant as far as people recommending changes. So 
this is the final draft reviewed by the committee a month ago and recommended this adoption. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? If no further discussion, all in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was 
absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-111 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance declaring the improvement to 
certain real property to be a public purpose; declaring such improvement to be exempt from 
real property taxation ; requiring the owners thereof to make service payments in lieu of taxes; 
designating the public infrastructure improvements to be made that will directly benefit the real 
property; and establishing a municipal public improvement tax increment equivalent fund for 
the deposit of service payments. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Bennett: It is on for first reading. The administration has completed the proper notification 
to the school districts. We are in the process of finalizing the schedule to meet with the West 
Muskingum Local School District to discuss the matter so we can proceed back to Council 
prior to passage. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything you can share on the property for the public. 

Mr. Bennett: This is the left over parcel after Panera Bread, 310 Charter, listed on the 
attachment. I think the sale is completed to We Love Pets. They will be moving off of Maple 
Avenue that is in Falls Township into the City limits on this parcel. This is at the request of the 
representatives for the ownership to form this. Ultimately, the long term collection of TIF 
Service payments would be dedicated to making road improvements in that immediate area. 

Mr. Vincent: Excellent. Thank you . A nice summary. Is there anything else from Council? 

Mrs. Osborn: Have you met with the vocational school yet? 
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Mr. Bennett: No. They have been notified. I personally did a reach out to the vocational school 
district as well and extended the offer to meet with them. We have not heard back. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? All in favor of first reading signify by saying 
aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed . Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-112 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing an amendment to 
the City's Housing Policy and Procedures Manual increasing the maximum dollar limit for 
Home Repair Projects and declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Baker moved for first reading , seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Baker: This was also discussed by the Community Development Committee which 
basically changes the amount of grant money that can be spent on individual housing from 
$8,000 to $12,000 with the median amount that is spent around $6,700. This is keeping in line 
with increased state regulations that allow more flexibility on the part of Community 
Development to put money into housing grants where it is needed. 

Mr. Vincent: This will allow some grants into homes, that were previously overlooked, because 
the cost of repairs went above the maximum. 

Mr. Baker: Absolutely. With this they would be considered . It just gives the Community 
Development department a little more flexibility on what housing they can in fact dedicate 
monies to. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? With that we are at first reading so all in 
favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. 
Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-113 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to enter into a service agreement for Voice over Intemet Protocol services and 
declaring an emergency. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none we will have roll call vote for 
waiving of the readings . 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. 
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Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osbom. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Ms. Gildow: This was presented at the Ways & Means Committee and the committee was very 
positive about this and recommended that this be passed as an emergency. 

Mr. Vincent: We do have a special guest here. The Director of IT from the City, Lisa Hittle, if 
you have any questions for her. Is there anything from Council? Nothing? Thank you for 
coming. With that we will have roll call vote for passage. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
S Ayes 
o Nays 
1 Absent Mr. Foreman 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed . 

Ordinance No. 16-114 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to enter into a purchase agreement for Enterprise Resource Planning Software, 
conversion, installation, training, and maintenance. 

Mr. Wolfe moved for first reading , seconded by Mrs. Osbom. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-115 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds to the Zanesville-Muskingum County Port Authority for organizational , 
promotional , and operational expenses during the year 2017. 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading , seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Ms. Gildow: This was also reviewed at the Ways & Means Committee meeting and the 
committee agreed this is a good cause and I wanted to mention Matt Abbott is here from the 
Port Authority. 

Mr. Vincent: Great. Is there anything else from Council? With that, we do have a special guest, 
Mr. Matt Abbott, Director of the Port Authority, is here with the usual annual report on what is 
going on at the Port Authority and what the future holds. 
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Mr. Matt Abbott: Thank you. It is always a great opportunity for me to come in front of Council 
and it is a great cause. We do have plans to move not only the City of Zanesville's economic 
vitality forward, but also the County, as a whole. Twenty-nine years of existence, with the Port 
Authority. I attended a conference last week and some of the people in the surrounding 
communities were talking about how to build the next business park and funding. A lot of 
questions came up about East Pointe and how East Pointe was pulled off. Seventeen million 
dollars went into East Pointe from the public sector. That has yielded over four hundred million 
dollars in private investment at East Pointe Park. With the JEDD partnership between the 
township, the City of Zanesville, and Muskingum County, in 2015 over one million dollars was 
generated and handed back to those entities for future development and future growth. So that 
is a definite impact that has happened over time. 

The sustainable leadership, effective leadership, with a recent project in the City; the 
Community Development department, the Mayor's office, the City engineer, the Fire 
Department, the Fire Chief, and Zoning ; it really is a team effort. It has been humbling being 
able to experience this and being in the position that really the business is at the epi-center of 
what we are trying to do, whether it is existing or new, we are able to wrap a lot of services 
around them. It has been a blessing working with the City. 

Goals for 2015 and goals for 2016 don't really change. We have three big rocks that we look at 
as a Port Authority. One is business retention. As you can see with the expansion of Mattingly 
Foods that is part of our business retention . We have visited, to this point with our business 
retention/expansion program, over forty businesses since January. We have been out 
knocking on doors. We have been talking to companies realizing what their downfalls are with 
their business. What is going well. How we can help. A lot of those conversations, you talk a lot 
about work force and work force development. We are continuing to work on those and I have 
some ideas I am going to share with you on that. 

As far as the Port Authority, to help those work force needs, we have earmarked $50,000 out 
of our general fund for companies, for training opportunities, to train their employees. It is a 
competitive grant process, that we have been able to give out, through land sales generated 
income, but it is going out and answering the needs of the businesses and the companies. 
This is something that needs to continue and something that needs to happen. So we are 
going to continue that program moving forward. 

A regional partnership, the manufacturing extension partnership, is a regional partner of Jobs 
Ohio. They were on over twenty of these visits with me. They offer programs such as 
workforce development, training dollars, and a program called Upskill. Upskill is where you 
might take your order selector and you want to make that order selector into a management 
position on the floor or move them up. So this provided resources and funds to employ the 
replacement for that employee to promote the growth from within the company. So it has been 
a big program. It was a grant funded program and a lot of our businesses in Muskingum 
County have taken advantage of that program. Business attraction is our second big rock. We 
have had 25 inquiries from January to September of businesses that are looking here. 
Businesses that want to locate here. There are a lot of things . You may have watched the 
news every once in a while. Businesses are slow to make decisions at this time with some of 

Page 5 of 11 



Council Meeting 
Monday, October 24, 2016 

the things we have going on with our federal election process. So hopefully after the first of the 
year some of these opportunities will open up. 

We also updated our web-site. Our web-site was a very good tool , but it wasn't a tool for a site 
selector looking at our community to come in here. So if you get on our web-site and you are 
not a site selector you might have a hard time navigating, but if you want to get on our website 
and look up the great things that are happening as far as living in the City of Zanesville, or 
living in Muskingum County, we use the Convention & Visitor's Bureau website, as a driver to 
that. We are just trying not to duplicate things that are already happening within the County. It 
is really a site selector's tool. About 80% of the hits we get from businesses looking to locate 
here, look at the web-site first. So we need to clean it up. We will continue to do that. 

Also for business attraction we are continuing to work our plan. In 2014 my predecessor had a 
consulting group called Insight Consulting come in and visit the City of Zanesville. They also 
visited Muskingum County. So often times people talk about what's your plan? What is your 
plan to do? This consulting firm is a site selector. It is the same consulting firm that has 
represented Fortune 500 companies that have actually chosen to locate here. So two big 
things that came out of that were we need buildings for people to locate; we can see that in 
some of the statistics that we have. Sixty percent of our inquiries are looking for a building first. 
You also need sites that are ready to go; shovel ready. You need all of the utilities and ready 
for companies to locate here. We can purchase today and start digging tomorrow. That is our 
plan. That is what we will continue to work on and I think we are showing that. 

As far as the building perspective, I have engaged private investment. People that want to put 
up buildings. People that have property and have the means to put up buildings; I think it is 
important that we lean on the private sector to assist, to them as much as we can , to create 
these opportunities as far as a building and support them. We have a second grant that is 
ready to go. Much like our airport project, I am going to talk to you a little bit about where the 
airport project is. This grant is to duplicate the shovel ready site and the potential for a spec 
building on our own, but also seeking out private investment moving forward. That has been 
ready to go for some time. We just have some capital that is working at the airport park and 
there is some risk out there, associated with that. 

So here is a little update on the airport park. (A brochure was handed out by Matt Abbott) If 
you open it up to the first page that is the site-plan that we are looking at. This has a rendering 
of just 165,000 square feet building. The building could be a lot bigger than that. We don't 
know. It could be smaller than that. That is the plan we used based on a couple of companies 
that had interest in the park. So the second photo actually shows the crane. This photo was 
taken on October 5th

• This crane is 80 feet in the air. It raises a 16 ton weight that you see at 
the bottom from about 60 feet and it hits the soil five to seven times compacting from 15 to 40 
feet in depths every time it hits. So that process has been ongoing. They are moving very well. 
We are on schedule. We have had some issues with the crane, as far as the clutch to apply 
the brake once that 16 ton weight is up. I don't want that job. They have had some issues. 
They have a mechanic on site. That project is moving forward. The second photo you can see 
the dozer in the back ground. That is where they backfilled the spots that have been deep
dynamic compacted . The third sight is actually looking from the road up on the hillside there 
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are about eight feet of cut that has come out of that hill already to fill the front. The next slide 
shows a little bit more of the cutting and leveling process and getting the site at grade. At the 
end of the day this project is going to be a shovel ready site and this is what we will continue to 
work toward. Our three big rocks that we are looking at business retention , business 
expansion, and climate being to bring the proper infrastructure to support continued 
investment. That is all. 

Mayor Tilton: That piece of property that is in the pictures the City and the Port Authority own 
together and we are making it shovel ready to sell in the future. 

Matt Abbott: Yes, about 2/3 of that property is City of Zanesville property that has been sitting 
there since 1987. It is time for that property to make its money for us. We will continue to look 
into this program and create shovel ready sites. Also having flexibility that any understanding 
we need to identify our next park. We need to identify our next plot of land and where we are 
going to continue to move forward. So as a former teacher and coach , you have to be able to 
deal with different things that happen in your classroom so you adjust and that is why the Port 
Authority job is so consistent with that. We have to be flexible. We have to jump at 
opportunities when they come our way. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Council? So you are looking ahead for more properties; you 
are always looking? 

Matt Abbott: Absolutely. We work with local real-estate agents. We work with real estate 
agents in Columbus that have properties listed in our communities, so not only the properties 
that are Port Authority held properties currently, but private sector property also. We continue 
to market those as well. 

Mr. Vincent: So word is out there that the Muskingum County Port Authority is looking to 
purchase property? 

Matt Abbott: Yes, absolutely. The Port Authority is always looking to purchase property. We 
are in the property purchasing business if those opportunities come along. We are always 
looking. 

Mr. Vincent: You probably don't have the figures with you , but I was kind of curious when you 
mentioned expanding forty businesses, it would be neat to hear what that expansion resulted 
in as far as the number of new jobs, payroll , and some basic figures like that would be 
interesting to hear how this is paying back and also the competitive grant then too and how 
that is paying back. 

Matt Abbott: Basically when you go in their door what you are looking at is how do I assist this 
company? How do you either make this company sustain where it is currently at or grow. And 
the training opportunities that we brought in, not only from the local level, the Port Authority 
level, but at the state level. I think it has created an opportunity for local businesses to expand. 
You can see some of those numbers, especially within the City, with the income tax numbers 
and those job creation numbers. We have that data as well. 
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Mr. Vincent: It is wonderful to look at existing businesses. We so often focus on new 
businesses coming into town and what can we do for them to get them here, but I think it is 
great that we are focusing on who is here and what we can do to help them grow to their full 
potential. I appreciate that. Could we pass these reports around? I am not sure the Mayor, Law 
Director, and others have seen them. Please pass these around to the audience also. Thank 
you, Mr. Abbott. We do appreciate you coming to provide us with the update. Sounds like good 
news. Is there anything else from Council? We are at first reading, so all in favor of first 
reading signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was 
absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-116 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds to South East Area Transit for the year 2017. 

Ms. Gildow moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Baker. 

Mr. Baker: Has that total from last year changed at all or was it the same? 

Mr. Vincent: I think it is the same. 

Ms. Heskett: It is the same. 

Mr. Baker: It is the same at $80,000. How long has it been $80,000? 

Mayor Tilton: Around 2005 or 2006 we cut the amount and then we brought it back up in the 
last few years. It has been $80,000 for many years except for the drop we had. 

Mr. Roberts: It does seem that it was $100,000 at one point. 

Mrs. Gentry: Yes. 

Mr. Roberts: Then it was cut down to I think $50,000 and then we raised it back up to $80,000. 
I think at one point the subsidy was $100,000. Does that sound right, Ms. Heskett? 

Ms. Heskett: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Howard Stewart could not be here tonight to 
share with you an updated report as far as what is going on at S.E.A.T. He will be coming to 
the November 14, 2016 Council meeting. Is there anything else from Council? 

Ms. Gildow: This also was mentioned at the Ways & Means Committee meeting and any 
questions that were asked at the time were answered. 
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Mr. Vincent: If there is no further discussion, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. 
All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 16-117 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to purchase Items for employee recognition . 

Mrs. Osborn moved for first reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 
None 

TRAFFIC ORDERS 
Traffic Order 16-05 

Section One: Traffic Order 16-05 hereby is closing Potter's Alley from Elberon Ave. 
north to the interstate to establish parking area. 

Section Two: 
4511 .09. 

The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive and Mr. Baker seconded. A voice vote was taken with all 
present in favor of receiving . None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was absent. 
Motion carries. 

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Mayor Tilton: Yesterday we had the grand opening of the dog park. It looked like it was well 
received . Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, and I judged a contest of costumes of the dogs. It was 
very interesting how they dressed their dogs. It was hard to pick winners. We did it and I think 
the park will be well used in the future. A greyhound dog dressed up like a Greyhound bus 
won. They were very creative. 

Last week, myself and Mr. Bennett, met with some people from a local church that want to 
come in and help us with the Kidzville and hopefully here in the next few weeks we will be 
setting up meetings for some leadership roles in that project. 

Mr. Vincent: It was an excellent event yesterday and it was well attended. I guess we could get 
some photos on the website that might help to show, if there is a section for the dog park. That 
would be great. It was a great event and as Mr. Bennett said before the meeting all of the dogs 
did get along nicely. It looked like everyone had fun . Thank you to Councilwomen Norman and 
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Gentry for your involvement. Mr. Bennett was key. Miss Bradshaw was in on that too, I believe. 
Was anyone else involved? I want to thank the three leaders for their involvement. 

Mr. Wolfe: When we discussed Ordinance 16-114 on the software, we had received a 
presentation at Ways & Means Committee and I would like to say thank you. It was an extreme 
amount of effort to scan and search the software companies to determine what the needs of 
the departments were and I just wanted to publicly thank the department for the extra effort 
that was done. It was a very helpful presentation on the timeline for this conversion to happen. 
I forgot to mention that and I wanted to let them know I appreciated it. 

Mr. Vincent: I assume that was Lisa Hittle. Thank you. 

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 
Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue , Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on 3 Large M's 

DIGing-A bigger picture . 

Mr. Eric Jones: Hello everybody. For the last six meetings I was going through the tenants of 
democracy. You should all know what they are. I am not going to repeat them or anything. At 
the end of this it should be that everybody understands that what we have here is a 
government of tyranny, which makes Mr. Vincent the tyrant. I have said this before, but now 
the question is how do we know? Does that mean that six tenants, we don't have them here, 
therefore we have a tyranny. I am not going to say what is missing, because basically all six 
are missing. A question, asked a number of times, was what difference should it make to the 
residents of Zanesville whether they live under tyranny or democracy. It is like asking a 
Christian, what difference does it make whether you worship Jesus Christ or Satan? Some of 
the Christians in the room might understand that. I am trying to give you analogies so that you 
can get to where we are here. So somebody might know that there might be a difference there. 
Now, if you go back through the Ordinances, the one that says what I have basically been 
saying here was 15-44 which was a doubling down of 84-4. I will let you go back and read 
them. You have time. We have been under a tyranny since 1984. I can give you some of the 
history of that, but again I will let you do some of the studying that needs to be done. Again, 
how do we know? I have given you the reading material that some of you should have been 
able to do. That is basically the Declaration of Independence, the Constitution, Robert's Rules 
of Order, even though Robert's Rules of Order is only used here as a guide. That should tell 
you again why we have a tyranny. You can't really use the Ohio Revised Code unless you are 
an attorney. I keep coming back to the same thing. It keeps circling around to why we have a 
tyranny here. How do we straighten that out? Everyone keeps looking at me like this is going 
to be difficult. All you have to do is go back to Roberts Rules of Order. That is what the state 
wants you to do; that is what I want you to do; that is what the residents of Zanesville, if they 
want to be citizens, want you to do. Now, if you don't want to be a citizen hand over to Mr. 
Vincent your citizenship, but he should have it. If that is the case, then we are in more trouble 
that I am willing to stand up here. Thank you very much. 

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Jones. With that, is the anything else from Council? 
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Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn and it was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. 

Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying aye. 

A voice vote was taken with all present in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Foreman was 
absent. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We stand adjourned . Thank you everyone and have a good evening. 

The meeting adjourned about 7:33 p.m. 
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Government 
Mayor 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

THE CI T Y OF 

Zanesville 
401 Market Street· Zanesville, Ohio 43701 

Phone (740) 455-0650 • Fax (740) 455-0676 
E-mail : engineering@coz.org 

RECEIVED 

OCT 20 2016 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICE 
JAY BENNETI, DIR. OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM 

Members of City Council 

Jay Bennett, Director of Public Services 

Thursday, October 20, 2016 

Zanesville Municipal Airport Quarterly Report 
07/01116 through 09/30/16 

To the Members of Council, 

Please fmd attached the Zanesville Municipal Airport Quarterly Report, 
07/0112016 through 09/30/2016. As always, if you have any questions, please feel free 
to contact me. Thank you. 



ZANESVILLE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

QUARTERLY REPORT 

JULY 1, 2016 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2016 

FUEL SALES: 
JET 30,064 
AVGAS 5,028 

CHARTER FLIGHTS: 

53 TOTAL IN 2015 
54 TOTAL IN 2016 

JET FUEL SALES ARE UP ABOUT 10% FROM 2015. WHILE AVGAS STAYED NEARLY STEADY. 

NO OVERTIME USED THIS QUARTER. 

THE LOCAL VINTAGE E.A.A. CHAPTER STARTED REHABILITATION OF THE TETRAHEDRON (WIND 
INDICATOR) 

AT THE END OF SEPTEMBER THE LOCAL VINTAGE EAA. CHAPTER HOSTED THEIR ANNUAL FLY-IN DRIVE
IN AND CAR SHOW. THIS YEARS EVENT FEATURED A WWII ERA B-17 BOMBER AND A FOUR PASSENGER 
BI-WING PLANE, BOTH OF WHICH OFFERED RIDES TO THE PUBLIC, THE EVENT WAS A HUGE SUCCESS 
WITH MORE THAN 4,000 PEOPLE IN ATTENDANCE. 

CELEBRITY VISITOR TO THE AIRPORT WAS JEFF DUNHAM IN AUGUST. 

CELEBRITY PASSENGER THIS QUARTER WAS COMEDIAN DAVE CHAPPELLE. 



RECEIVED 

OCT 18 2016 Community Development Committee 
Mark Baker, Chair 

CLERK OF COUNCIL 

ORDINANCE NO. 16----"1..::1--"8 __ _ 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE REPROGRAMMING OF $32,000 OF PY15 COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS AVAILABLE FROM A CANCELED PROJECT 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND SUBMISSION OF DOCUMENTS AS 

NECESSARY, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds available to a previously-appropriated 
project may, pursuant to regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and the 
State of Ohio Development Services Agency (ODSA) may be retained by grantees for reprogramming to provide 
supplementation to existing projects; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville ("City") through ODSA, is a CDBG fund grantee; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the current CDBG Program, the sum of $32,000 is currently available for said 
reprogramming and allocation; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City to use these available funds to assist eligible homeowners needing 
emergency housing repairs; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize this amendment to the City's PY15 Allocation Grant No. AF-15-2ES-1 
and to reprogram funds in the City's Grant budget; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable HUD, State of Ohio ODSA statutory requirements, and the City's Citizen 

Participation Plan designed to ensure adequate citi!,en input, a public hearing is required prior to any 
reprogramming of or modification to funds and projects, respectively, and prior to the adoption of activities under 
the City's Community Development Program; and 

. 
WHEREAS, the required notice having been duly published, and said public hearing having been held before 

City Council on November 14, 2016, it is now the desire of the City to formally resolve the issues of allocating 
reprogrammable CDBG funds; and 

WHEREAS, the City was unable to expend the funds on the ACCEL Roof Replacement project but will be 
able to assist (through Muskingum County) more income qualified homeowners in need of emergency repair 

improvements; and 

WHEREAS, since the City is required to obligate all CDBG funds (or forfeit any remaining funds) by the end 
of the calendar year, th is legislation will need to be passed as an emergency legislation . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The Zanesville City Council hereby approves revisions to the City of Zanesville's Ohio 

Development Services Agency Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) No. A-F-1S-ES-1 by decreasing Project 
No 1 (ACCEL Roof) in the amount of $32,000 and increaSing Project NO.3 (Emergency Housing Repair) in the amount 
of $32,000, for a total reprogramming budget of $69,000 available for City-wide Emergency Housing Repairs. 

SECTION TWO: The Community Development Director is hereby authorized to execute any and all contracts 

and other documents as necessary for: (a) implementation of the reductions, revisions, and reprogramming as set 
forth in SECTION ONE and to submit all certifications and such other information as required by the Ohio 

Development Services Agency. 



SEctiON THREE: For the reasons stated In the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided It receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of Council elected 
thereto, It shall take effect and be in force immediately upon Its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it 
shall take effect and be-in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

_______ ----', 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

_______ ~, 2016 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

THIS LEGISlATION APPROVED 
AS TO FORM 



Grantee Zanesville 

Project Category I Activit ~1 Na me 

1·ACCEL Roof Activity 

1-Neighb. Fae I Community elI 
2-caZ Fire Department Turnout Gear 

1-Fire Protect. Fac. & Equip. 

3-Ridge Av~ Emergency Housing Repair 

1-Home I Building Repair 

4·Admin ' Fair Housing I Planning 

1-Fair Housing Program 

2-General Admin 

4-Admin I Fair Housing I Planning Subtotal 

To tal Awarded 

Project Name 

2-COZ Fire Depan.menl Turnou! Gear 

:' -Rldgs Ave =mergen~' Housing Reoalr 

TOIa l Beneficiaries 

Proj ect Nam e 

I-ACC!:L Roof Activity 

2-caz F1re Department Turnout Gear 

SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET 

Grant Number: A-F-15-2ES-1 

IV &W&Bm,Q PBQ[.2Bt,M §UQ[.2ET 

Total COSG Other Funds 
Cost Allocation Amount - Source 

$ 32,000 $ 32,000 " 0 

$ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 0 

$ 37,000 $ 37,000 $ 0 

$ 5.300 $ 5,300 $ 0 

$ 15,700 $ 15,700 $ 0 

$ 21,000 S 21,000 $ o 

S 105,000 $ 105,000 o 

V. PRO[.2RAM DATA 

Beneficiaries LMI Percent National Objective 

25,280 57 .1 4 % Area Wice Benefit (LMA) 

25.280 57.14 % Area Wloe Benefii (LMA) 

~ 2 100.00 % Direc: Berefit - HOUSing (LMH) 

50,572 

VI. SERVICE AR"A 

Census Tract Number Block Group 
IBenefiting Jurisd iction Number Activity Qualified 

L.anesville City ALL Census 

Zanesville City ALL ';ensu6 



Council Meet ing Date: --,O",c.!t"-o,,,be,,-,r~1,-,7,,-. ..,,2"-0""16"-_____ _ Item#: 16- 11 8 

Subject: 

CITY OF ZANESVILLE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA BILL 

2015 CDBG Aliocation Project Amendment 

Policy Question: Should the City of Zanesville submit a request to amend the projects for PY15 Al location 
funding? --.. -------.-.---

Committee: Community Development Committee 

Category: 

0 Communication [8J Ordinance 0 Public Hearing 

0 City Counci l Business 0 Resolution 0 Other 

Staff Report By: Jay Bennett Department: Community Development 

Attachments: Ordinance #16-

The City of Zanesvil le receives fina ncial assistance under the CDBG Aliocation grant program 
through the State of Ohio. One project chosen for funding was a roof replacement for ACCEl. 

Summary / Background: Due to unforeseen complications, city staff and the ACCEL board have agreed not to move 
forward with the project. City staff wou ld like to move the designated $32,000 from t he ACCEL 
project to be added to the Emergency Home Repair project. 

Options Considered: 
Council can modify, accept or defeat the recommended application. The committee can table 

the matter for further discussion. 

Mayor's Recommendation : 

--

Mayor Approval: ?' ,~ 
Proposed CD Committee Motion: Move to forward Ordinance #16- to the November 14, 2016 City Council agenda and 
recommend approval. 

Committee Recommendation : 

Proposed Council Motion: 

1" Reading of Ordinance: 

2" Read ing of Ordinance: 

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED BY CITY CLERKS OFFICE) 

0 Approved Council Bil l # 

0 Denied 1
st 

reading 

0 Tabled / Deferred / No Action Enactment reading 

0 Moved to Second Reading (ordinances only) Ordinance # 



Margo Moyer, Auditor 
r~RECEIVED 

NOV 0 e 2016 
ORDINANCE NO. 16-119 

INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ESTABLISH THE US 
EPA BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT GRANT FUND A SPECIAL 

REVENUE FUND AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

F 

WHEREAS, on September 23, 2016 the City was awarded $550,000.00 in grant funds 
from the US EPA for the purpose of community outreach, site inventory, site assessment, and 
cleanup planning of hazardous substances and petroleum brownfield sites; and 

WHEREAS, the Auditor of State's Office requires the City Auditor's Office to receive 
Council approval in order to establish a new fund for the City; and 

WHEREAS, the community outreach portion of this grant needs to start immediately 
thereby creating the need for this ordinance to be passed as an emergency. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, 
Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized to establish the US EPA 
Brownfields Grant, Fund #309. 

SECTION TWO: Revenues for this fund will consist of a $550,000.00 federal grant, and 
$2,500.00 in city matching funds; funds will be spent to accomplish the tasks for both petroleum 
assessment and hazardous substances assessment as defined in the grant guidelines. 

SECTION THREE: For the reason stated above, this ordinance is declared to be an 
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more members of 
Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and 
approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 

PASSED, _ ________ -', 2016 

ATTEST: __________ _ 
Susan Culbertson 
Clerk Of Council 

APPROYED:. ________ -',2016 

leffTilton 
Mayor 

Daniel M. Vincent 
President Of Council 

This legislation approved as to form: 

~~ 
Law Director's Office 



Steven Foreman, Council person 
Crime and Violence Committee 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-120 

RECEIVED 

NOV 0 Ii 2016 

ClEtll\ OF i.,OUNCll 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 513.02 AND 513.03 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO 
THE GIFT OF MARIJUANA AND DRUG ABUSE; CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE POSSESSION OR USE OF THE 

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF ZANESVILLE 

WHEREAS, Sections 513.02 and 513.03 of the Codified Ordinances of Zanesville pertain to 
Marijuana; and 

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend Sections 513.02 and 513.03 of the Codified 
Ordinances of Zanesville, to align City and State laws regarding the matters set forth herein; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that 

SECTION ONE: Section 513.02 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville is hereby 
amended by repealing all current provisions and replacing them with the following: 

(a) 
marijuana. 

513.02 GIFT OF MARIJUANA 

No person shall knowingly give or offer to make a gift of twenty grams or less of 

(b) Whoever violates this section is guilty of trafficking in marijuana. Trafficking in 
marijuana is a minor misdemeanor for the first offense and, for any subsequent offense, it is a 
misdemeanor of the third degree. If the offense was committed in the vicinity of a school or the 
vicinity of a juvenile, trafficking in marijuana is a misdemeanor of the third degree. 

(c) The court may by order suspend for not more than five years the driver's or 
commercial driver's license or permit of any person who is convicted of or pleads guilty to any 
violation of this section. However, if the offender pleaded guilty to or was convicted of a violation 
of Ohio R.c. 4511.19 or a substantially similar municipal ordinance or the law of another state or 
the United States arising out of the same set of circumstances as the violation, the court shall 
suspend the offender's driver's or commercial driver's license or permit in accordance with Ohio 
R.c. 2925.03(G). If an offender's driver's or commercial driver's license or permit is suspended 
pursuant to this subsection, the offender, at any time after the expiration of two years from the 
day on which the offender's sentence was imposed, may file a motion with the sentencing court 
requesting termination of the suspension; upon the filing of such a motion and the court's finding 
of good cause for the termination, the court may terminate the suspension. 
(ORC 2925.0 3) 

SECTION TWO:Section 513.03 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville is hereby 
amended by repealing all current provisions and replacing them with the following: 

513.03 DRUG ABUSE; CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE POSSESSION OR USE. 

(a) No person shall knowingly obtain, possess or use a controlled substance or a 
controlled substance analog. 

(b) (1) This section does not apply to the following: 

A. Manufacturers, licensed health professionals authorized to prescribe 
drugs, pharmacists, owners of pharmacies and other persons whose 



(2) 

B. 

c. 

D. 

A. 
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conduct was in accordance with Ohio RC. Chapters 3719, 4715, 4729, 
4730,4731 and 4741. 
If the offense involves an anabolic steroid, any person who is 
conductin~ or participating in a research project involving the use of 
an anabolIc sterOId If the project has been approved by the United 
States Food and Drug Administration; 
Any person who sells, offers for sale, prescribes, dispenses or 
administers for livestock or other nonhuman species an anabolic 
steroid that is expressly intended for administration through implants 
to livestock or other nonhuman species and approved for that 
purpose under the "Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act", 52 Stat. 
1040 (1938), 21 U.S.C.A. 301, as amended, and is sold, offered for sale, 
prescribed, dispensed or administered for that purpose in accordance 
with that Act; 
Any person who obtained the controlled substance pursuant to a 
lawful prescription issued by a licensed health professional 
authorized to prescribe drugs. 

As used in subsection (b)(2) of this section: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 
7. 
8. 

9. 

"Community addiction services provider" has the same 
meaning as in Ohio RC. 5119.01. 
"Community control sanction" and "drug treatment program" 
have the same meanings as in Ohio RC. 2929.01. 
"Health care facility" has the same meaning as in Ohio RC. 
2919.16. 
"Minor drug possession offense" means a violation of this 
section that is a misdemeanor or a felony of the fifth degree. 
"Post-release control sanction" has the same meaning as in 
Ohio RC. 2967.28. 
"Peace officer" has the same meaning as in Ohio RC. 2935.01. 
"Public agency" has the same meaning as in Ohio RC. 2930.01. 
"Qualified individual" means a person who is not on 
community control or post-release control and is a person 
acting in good faith who seeks or obtains medical assistance 
for another person who is experiencing a drug overdose, a 
person who experiences a drug overdose and who seeks 
medical assistance for that overdose, or a person who is the 
subject of another person seeking or obtaining medical 
assistance for that overdose as described in subsection 
(b)(2)B. of this section. 
"Seek or obtain medical assistance" includes, but is not limited 
to making a 9-1-1 call, contacting in person or by telephone call 
an on-duty peace officer, or transporting or presenting a 
person to a health care facility. 

B. Subject to subsection (b)(2)F. of this section, a qualified individual 
shall not be arrested, charged, prosecuted, convicted or penalized 
pursuant to this chapter for a minor drug possession offense if all of 
the following apply: 

1. 

2. 

The evidence of the obtaining, possession or use of the 
controlled substance or controlled substance analog that 
would be the basis of the offense was obtained as a result of 
the qualified individual seeking the medical assistance or 
experiencing an overdose and needing medical assista~ce. 
Subject to subsectIOn (b )(2)G. of thIS sectIOn, WIthIn thIrty days 



3. 

~fter .seeking or obtainin~ the medical assistance, the qualified 
mdlvldual seeks and obtams a screening and receives a referral 
for treatment from a community addiction services provider or 
a properly credentialed addiction treatment professional. 
Subject to subsection (b )(2)G. of this section, the qualified 
individual who obtains a screening and receives a referral for 
treatment under subsection (b)(2)B.1. of this section, upon the 
request of any prosecuting attorney, submits documentation to 
the prosecuting attorney that verifies that the qualified 
individual satisfied the requirements of that subsection. The 
documentation shall be limited to the date and time of the 
screening obtained and referral received. 

C. If a person is found to be in violation of any community control 
sanction and if the violation is a result of either of the following, the 
court shall first consider ordering the person's participation or 
continued participation in a drug treatment program or mitigating the 
penalty specified in Ohio R.c. 2929.13, 2929.15, or 2929.25, 
whichever is applicable, after which the court has the discretion either 
to order the person's participation or continued participation in a 
drug treatment program or to impose the penalty with the mitigating 
factor specified in any of those applicable sections: 

1. 

2. 

Seeking or obtaining medical assistance in good faith for 
another person who is experiencing a drug overdose; 
Experiencing a drug overdose and seeking medical assistance 
for that overdose or being the subject of another person 
seeking or obtaining medical assistance for that overdose as 
described in subsection (b) (2)B. of this section. 

D. If a person is found to be in violation of any post-release control 
sanction and if the violation is a result of either of the following, the 
court or the parole board shall first consider ordering the person's 
participation or continued participation in a drug treatment program 
or mitigating the penalty specified in Ohio R.c. 2929.141 or 2967.28, 
whichever is applicable, after which the court or the parole board has 
the discretion either to order the person's participation or continued 
participation in a drug treatment program or to impose the penalty 
with the mitigating factor specified in either of those applicable 
sections: 

E. 

1. 

2. 

Seeking or obtaining medical assistance in good faith for 
another person who is experiencing a drug overdose; 
Experiencing a drug overdose and seeking medical assistance 
for that emergency or being the subject of another person 
seeking or obtaining medical assistance for that overdose as 
described in subsection (b)(2)B. of this section. 

Nothing in subsection (b)(2)B. of this section shall be construed to do 
any of the following: 

1. Limit the admissibility of any evidence in connection with the 
investigation or prosecution of a crime with regards to a 
defendant who does not qualify for the protections of 
subsection (b)(2)B. of this section or with regards to any crime 
other than a minor drug possession offense committed by a 
person who qualifies for protection pursuant to subsectIOn 
(b )(2)B. of this section for a minor drug possession offense; . 

2. Limit any seizure of evidence or contraband otherwise 



3. 

4. 
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permitted by law; 
Limit or abridge the authority of a peace officer to detain or 
take into custody a person in the course of an investigation or 
to effectuate an arrest for any offense except as provided in 
that division; 
Limit, modify or remove any immunity from liability available 
pursuant to law in effect prior to the effective date of this 
amendment to any public agency or to an employee of any 
public agency. 

F. Subsection (b)(2)B. of this section does not apply to any person who 
twice previously has been granted an immunity under subsection 
(b)(2)B. of this section. No person shall be granted an immunity under 
subsection (b)(2)B. ofthis section more than two times. 

G. Nothing in this section shall compel any qualified individual to 
disclose protected health information in a way that conflicts with the 
requirements of the "Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996",104 Pub. L. No. 191, 110 Stat. 2021, 42 U.S.c. 1320d et 
seq., as amended, and regulations promulgated by the United States 
Department of Health and Human Services to implement the act or the 
requirements of 42 C.F.R. Part 2. 

(c) Whoever violates subsection (a) hereof is gUilty of one of the fo llowing: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

If the drug involved in the violation is a compound, mixture, preparation, or 
substance included in Schedule Ill, IV, or V, whoever violates subsection (a) 
hereof is guilty of possession of drugs. Possession of drugs is a misdemeanor 
if the amount of the drug involved does not exceed the bulk amount. The 
penalty for the offense shall be determined as follows: possession of drugs is 
a misdemeanor of the first degree or, if the offender previously has been 
convicted of a drug abuse offense, a felony and shall be prosecuted under 
appropriate State law. 

If the drug involved in the violation is marijuana or a compound, mixture, 
preparation, or substance containing marijuana other than hashish, whoever 
violates subsection (a) hereof is guilty of possession of marijuana. Possession 
of marijuana is a misdemeanor if the amount of the drug involved does not 
exceed 200 grams. The penalty for the offense shall be determined as 
follows: 

A. Except as otherwise provided in subsection (c)(2)B. hereof, 
possession of marijuana is a minor misdemeanor. 

B. If the amount of the drug involved equals or exceeds 100 grams but is 
less than 200 grams, possession of marijuana is a misdemeanor of the 
fourth degree. 

If the drug involved in the violation is hashish or a compound, mixture, 
preparation, or substance containing hashish, whoever. violates subsection 
(a) hereof is guilty of possession of hashish. PossessIOn of hashish IS a 
misdemeanor if the amount of the drug involved does not exceed the 
maximum amount specified in subsection lc)(3)B. hereof. The penalty for the 
offense shall be determined as follows : 

A. Except as otherwise provided in subsection (c) (3) B. hereof, 
possession of hashish is a minor misdemeanor. . 

B. If the amount of the drug involved equals or exceeds five grams but IS 

less than ten grams of hashish in a solid form or equals or exceeds one 
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gram but is less than two grams of hashish in a liquid concentrate, 
liquid extract, or liquid distillate form, possession of hashish is a 
misdemeanor of the fourth degree. 

(d) In addition to any other sanction that is imposed for an offense under this section, 
the court that sentences an offender who is convicted of or pleads guilty to a violation of this 
section may suspend for not more than five years the offender's driver's or commercial driver's 
license or permit. However, if the offender pleaded guilty to or was convicted of a violation of Ohio 
R.c. 4511.19 or a substantially similar municipal ordinance or the law of another state or the 
United States arising out of the same set of circumstances as the violation, the court shall suspend 
the offender's driver's or commercial driver's license or permit for not more than five years. 

(e) Arrest or conviction for a minor misdemeanor violation of this section does not 
constitute a criminal record and need not be reported by the person so arrested or convicted in 
response to any inquiries about the person's criminal record, including any inquiries contained in 
any application for employment, license, or other right or privilege, or made in connection with 
the person's appearance as a witness. 
(ORC 2925.11) 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 

PASSED: _______ ~, 2016 

ATTEST: 
SUSAN CULBERTSON DANIEL M. VINCENT 
Clerk of Council President of Council 

APPROVED: ,2016 

JEFF TILTON 
Mayor 

This Legislation Approved As To Form: 

AW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE 



Public Service Committee 
Andy Roberts, Chair 

ORDINANCE NO. 16-'_=.1=.2=.1 __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO 
APPLY FOR GRANT FUNDING FROM THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A 2017 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

RECYCLING GRANT 

NOV 0 B 2016 

CLERKOFcr 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is proposing to the City Council to make significant investment 
in equipment and operational methods that will launch a new curbside collection program of solid waste, 
recyclable and bulky materials which will lead to a more sustainable operation and utility costs for our 
community; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is looking to "roll out" the new collection program to 
approximately 20% of our customers (covering all six City Wards) in 2017; and 

WHEREAS, it is imperative that the community improve participation in our curbside recycling 
program, thus reducing the amount of solid waste collected. The 2015 Nestor Resources report indicated 
that the City of Zanesville customer recycling participation rate is approximately nine percent (9%); and 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (OEPA) offers grant funding up to 
$250,000 to local communities for equipment that support improved curbside recycling collection and 
materials processing; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville would need to provide at least fifty percent of the costs 
associated with a new sanitation truck and approximately 5,000 recycling containers, estimated to be 
approximately $325,000; and 

WHEREAS, the 2017 Community Development grant is due no later than February 3, 2017 to 
OEPA; and 

WHEREAS, if offered the grant funding (and the City Council authorizes acceptance) the City's 
match would need to be included within the FY 2017 Permanent Budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, 
that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to apply for a 2017 Community 
Development Recycling funding from the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency for curbside recycling . 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 

PASSED: 

ATIEST: 

APPROVED: 

______ ___ , 2016 

SUSAN CULBERTSON 
Clerk of Council 

DANIEL M. VINCENT 
President of Council 

_ _ _______ , 2016 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

JEFF TILTON, MAYOR 



Public Service Committee 
Andy Roberts, Chair 

RECEIVED 

NOV 0 D 2016 

ORDINANCE NO. 16. 122 
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL 

CLERK OF~~N(," 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE'S SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL NEEDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville executed a three year contract for solid waste disposal services 
with Republic Services, Inc. on May 1, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, said contract expires on May 1, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the administration is prepared to advertise for solid waste disposal services and enter 
into a contract with the lowest and best bidder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio, that: 

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids for Solid Waste 
Disposal Services, and enter into contract with the lowest and best bid. 

SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 

PASSED: ____ _____ " 2016 

A TTEST:_~::-c-:..,.--=:.,..-::-===:-:-_ 
SUSAN CULBERTSON, 
Clerk of Council 

DANIEL M. VINCENT, 
President of Council 

APPROVED: __________ , 2016 THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM 

JEFF TILTON, 
Mayor 

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE 


